

# **E-SERVICE USER GUIDE**

Release 2017.02, October 2017

# **Table of Contents**

Overview
E-service Features
Pre-Populated E-service Lists
Incorporating E-service to the Filing Process
Screen Location for Service List4
E-File Service List Page4
Creating the E-service List4
Use Profile Email Addresses4
Designate Other Email Addresses4
Populate E-service List5
Select Attorney to Receive Service5
Other Attorney/Interested Party7
Locating Attorneys to add to E-service List7
Search Registered Users8
Search Florida Bar9
Type Name and Email Address9
View E-service List You Created 11
Add from E-service Favorites 12
My Cases
Submit 17
View Case Information
View E-service List
Edit E-service List
Bounce Back Info
Other Attorneys/Interested Parties 20
Your Email Addresses for E-service on this case 22
My Status for this Case
Bounce-Back Email Notification

# The Florida Courts E-Filing Portal (Portal) will provide an E-service component for attorneys of record beginning with the first document they file electronically through the Portal.

# **E-service Features**

E-service will provide:

- Pre-populated E-service List on first day of E-service on the portal
- Email service of documents filed electronically through the Portal to all counsel of record and interested parties to the case
- Up to three email addresses per case, per attorney to receive the electronic notification [NEF]
- A PDF of the document[s] filed electronically attached to the NEF
- The ability for an attorney to change/edit their email addresses linked to a specific case
- The ability for an attorney to remove himself from receiving NEF of documents filed for a case
- Notification of bounce-back email when E-service could not be provided due to a bad email address
- Alert on E-service page when a bounce-back email is received
- When a person is added to the E-service List, an email goes to that person advising them that they have been added to the E-service List for the case and allows them to Request Removal from the E-service List
- If removal is requested from an E-service List, an alert is added to the E-service List so the filer knows that the person added is requesting to be removed from the E-service List

# **Pre-Populated E-service Lists**

Every case in which an attorney has e-filed at least one document will appear on the My Cases page, a page found under the Filing Options tab on the Menu Bar. The attorney will be added to the E-service list for every case in which they have e-filed at least one document. By default, the attorney's profile email addresses will be listed as their E-service addresses for each case. An attorney may update their E-service email list at any time.

If it is the first time an attorney has e-filed a document in a case, it is possible that the E-service page will not have anyone listed. It will automatically add the filing attorney and then as other attorneys file to the case, they will be added to the E-service Recipient List as well.

### **Incorporating E-service to the Filing Process**

The E-service list for a filing is incorporated into the filing process after documents are attached.

### Florida Courts E-Filing Portal E-service User Guide Screen Location for Service List

### E-File Service List Page

Service List is a tab on the menu in the middle of the page.

Type: Trial	County: Orange Division	County Civil Total Fee: \$0.00	
Case #: 482021SC000014A0010	DX Type: Small Claims - up to \$8000 / Small	II Claims \$5.001 - \$8,000 Status: Open	
Case Title: MIDLAND CREDIT MAN	AGEMENT INC.vs.LUZ RIVERA		
ase Information 2 Case Parties	Documents ServiceList 👩 Fees and Paym	Ints 🍸 Review and Submit	
* County	* Division		

# **Creating the E-service List**

Filers may create the E-service list for a case using:

- The filer's profile email addresses
- Case specific email addresses (for those who should receive E-service for this case only)

### **Use Profile Email Addresses**

Select the 'my profile' radio button if the email addresses to be used for E-service are those from the filer's profile email addresses.

Electronic Service Lis	st	·		Help			?
482017CA000214A001OX	HYMES, JONATHAN vs. MERCURY IND	DEMNITY COMPANY OF AMERICA	Orange				My Cases
		Save	orango				
Electronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/Interested Parties	My E-service Email Addresses for this Case	My Status for this Case				
Designate your email addresse	es for eService on this case.						
<ul> <li>My profile eMail addresses</li> </ul>	should be used for eService on this case.						
					-	-	

#### **Designate Other Email Addresses**

The filer should select the second radio button when designating new email addresses for Eservice on this case only. Type the email addresses to use for this case.

Electronic Service Lis	st		H	Help 🧊	?
482017CA000214A001OX	HYMES, JONATHAN VS. MERCURY INC	DEMNITY COMPANY OF AMERICA	Orange		My Cases
Electronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/Interested Parties	Save My E-service Email Addresses for this Case	My Status for this Case		
Designate your email addresse	es for eService on this case.				
J	should be used for eService on this case.				
<ul> <li>The below listed eMail addr</li> <li>Primary</li> </ul>	resses should be used for eService on this Alternate Email 1	Alternate Email 2			
cweber1044@fake.com	alt@lawfirm.com	alt2@lawfirm.com	×		

### **Populate E-service List**

When you click on Next, the email addresses you selected will appear in the Electronic Service List at the top of the E-service page, as shown below.

						2	My Case
82021SC000014A001OX	MIDLAND CREDIT	ANAGEMENT INC.	vs.LUZ RIVERA		Orange		
					63		
			Save				
	My Added Attorney/Inte	rested Parties M	y E-service Email Addresses for this Case My	Status for this Case			
ectronic Service Recipients	My Added Allomey/Inte	neotou i unueo inj					
ectronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/Inte						
					Datal Status		
	Bar ID	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type	Portal Status		
Name					Portal Status Active		_
Name	Bar ID		Email Address	Email Type			
Name Halle Marie Weber	Bar ID		Email Address abe@law.com	Email Type Primary			

# **Select Attorney to Receive Service**

As new attorneys electronically file to this case, they will be added to the Electronic Service List. By default however, no one will be automatically selected for service on the E-service List.

lectronic Service R	ecipients					
Serve All?	Name/ID	Recipient Status	Affiliation/Role	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type
2	Carolyn M Weber FL800234	Active	Weber & Weber Attorney – Florida Bar		cweber1024@outlook	Primary
					cweber1024@gmail.com	Alternate 1
				🔥 Info	qxjones@lawfirm.com	Alternate 2
2	Krys Godwin		Unaffiliated Users Interested Party		cweber1024@gmail.com	Primary
					cweber1024@outlook	Alternate 1
					cweber767881@aol.com	Alternate 2
2	Martin Green		Unaffiliated Users Interested Party		cweber1024@gmail.com	Primary
2	Carolyn M Weber FL913073	Active	Marquis Attorney – Florida Bar		cweber1024@outlook	Primary
					jfishback@flclerks.com	Alternate 1
					cweber767881@aol.com	Alternate 2

The filer is responsible to select from the E-service List those that they wish to serve. To select everyone on the E-service List, place a check in the box next to 'Serve All?' at the top of the column and every person on the list will be selected. If the filer does not wish to serve a particular attorney, remove the check mark in the appropriate box in the service column and the Notification of Electronic Filing (NEF) will not be sent to that attorney.

Serve All?	Name/ID	Basiliant Status	Affiliation/Role	Email Status	Email Address	Encell Theorem
		Recipient Status	Amilation/Role	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type
2	Carolyn M Weber FL800234	Active	Weber & Weber Attorney – Florida Bar		cweber1024@outlook	Primary
					cweber1024@gmail.com	Alternate 1
				🚹 Info	qxjones@lawfirm.com	Alternate 2
۷ کی	Krys Godwin		Unaffiliated Users Interested Party		cweber1024@gmail.com	Primary
					cweber1024@outlook	Alternate 1
					cweber767881@aol.com	Alternate 2
E 2	Martin Green		Unaffiliated Users Interested Party		cweber1024@gmail.com	Primary
2	Carolyn M Weber FL913073	Active	Marquis Attorney – Florida Bar		cweber1024@outlook	Primary
					jfishback@flclerks.com	Alternate 1

The deselected attorney's name will appear in the NEF that is served on all other recipients in a section noting which attorneys were not served through the Portal.

		Notice	Notice of Service of Proposed Documents			
Fili	ng Information					
Fili File Cor Cas Cor		446480 10/03/2017 09:28:36 AM ET Allison M Weber 407-461-2313 Ninth Judicial Circuit 482017CA000214A0010X 2017-CA-000214-O HYMES, JONATHAN vs. MERCURY	INDEMN	TY COMPANY OF AMERICA		
Do	cuments					
Tit	le			File		
Co	ver Letter Cover	r Letter		ACoverLetterReal.pdf		
Juc	diciary Proposed	1 Order	An Unsigned Order.docx			
E-s	ervice recipien	ts selected for service:		I		
Na	me		Email Address			
Alli	son M Weber		cweber@ficierks.com			
Ма	ry Beth Kelly		cweber1024@outlook.com			
		1	cweber10	24@gmail.com		
E-s	ervice recipien	ts deselected for service:				
Na	me		Email Ad	dress		
Ch	ristopher M Ska	mbis	cweber10	24@outlook.com		
	e Reichert			@ficlerks.com		
Co	lin R Thacker m			ter@rocketmail.com		
			plowery@	ficlerks.com		
1 ni	s is an automati	c email message generated by the Florida C	COURS E-P	lling Portal. This email address does not receive email.		
The	ank you,					

### **Other Attorney/Interested Party**

A filer may add Other Attorneys or Interested Parties to receive E-service of documents filed to this case. To add an attorney or interested party, click on the My Added Attorney/Interested Party link in the ServiceList section of the E-service page as shown below.

Type: Trial	County: Orange	Division: Circuit Civil	Total Fee: \$0.00
Case #: 482017CA000214A001OX	Type: Other Negligend	ce / Auto Negligence	Status: Closed
Case Information 2 Case Parties	Documents Service ist	Fees and Payments	

# Locating Attorneys to add to E-service List

To locate an attorney's email address:

- Search registered users of the E-Filing Portal
- Search the Florida Bar database
- Enter the name and email address manually

# Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

# **E-service User Guide**

• Select from your E-service Favorites List

Search Active E-Filing Portal Users	
Filer	# Use Portal Filer Profile information for Service Add to E-service Favorites
* Name	Status:
* Primary Email Address	
Alternate Email 1	
Alternate Email 2	·
* Case Role	: Other:

### Search Registered Users

The Search Registered Users page will allow you to search the list of active registered users in the Portal. You may then select that user and the profile email addresses listed in the Portal for that user will be added to the E-service list. Be sure that you are selecting the correct person to add to the list as you will be providing a copy of the documents filed.

	* Last Name:	Skambis			Firs	Name:	Chri	stopher			
	* Bar Number:										
					Search						
Select	Name		Filer Role	•		ID #			∢		ூ
0	Skambis, Christophe	er M	Attorney – Florida Bar		Marquis 2	FL 20	62358	cweber1024@outlook.com		407-461-2231	
14 A	1 н н									1 - 1 of 1	tems

Once you have selected someone to add to the E-service List, they can also be added to your E-service Favorites List. To add someone you have selected to your E-service Favorites List, make sure you place a check in the 'Add to E-service Favorites' selection box. This will add this

E-service User Guide

# **E-service User Guide**

person to your E-service Favorites List so you do not have to do a search to locate them. This Add to E-service Favorites option is available with every search functionality when adding Other Attorney/Interested Parties to a Service List.

-or- Enter Information:					
Filer	# 33479	Use Portal Filer Profi	le information for Service	Add to E-service Favorite	es
* Nam	e: Chris Skambis		Status: Active		
* Primary Email Addres	cweber@flclerks.com	1	Status: Ok		
Alternate Email	1:				
Alternate Email	2:				
* Case Rol	e:	~	Other:		

#### **Search Florida Bar**

If you select Option 2, Search Florida Bar, you will be able to search The Florida Bar registry by Florida Bar Number and use the email address the attorney has listed with The Florida Bar to add to the E-service list for this case.

Select	Name	$\odot$	Affiliation	$\odot$	Bar#	$\odot$	Primary Email	$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$	Primary Phone	T
D	Genevieve Mendes Weaver				FL 84486				8642338888	
H 4	1 н н								1 - 1 c	of 1 items

### **Type Name and Email Address**

Type the name and email address to add Other Attorneys or Interested Parties to the E-service list.

-or- Enter Information:					
Filer #		Use Portal Filer Profile	e information for Service	Add to E-service Favorites	
* Name:	John M. Smith		Status:		
* Primary Email Address:	JohnSmith@lawfirm.com				
Alternate Email 1:					
Alternate Email 2:					
* Case Role:	Interested Party	×	Other:		

# The filer that entered the name is the only one who will be able to remove the attorney or interested party from the E-service List. So, be sure that you add only people that wish to receive E-service of documents electronically filed to the case.

Once the filer clicks on SAVE at the bottom of the page, the Other Attorney or Interested Party entered will be validated against a bounce-back email data base to make sure the entered email address has not received any bounced-bad emails. The status of that email address will be shown and they will be added to the table in the middle of the E-service List page.

# Florida Courts E-Filing Portal E-service User Guide View E-service List You Created

Serve All?	Name/ID	Recipient Status	Affiliation/Role	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type	
2	Carolyn M Weber FL262358	Active	Marquis 2 Attorney – Florida Bar		cweber@anyemail.co m	Primary	^
					alt1@lawfirm.com	Alternate 1	
					alt2@lawfirm.com	Alternate 2	
	Christopher M Skambis FL262358	Active	Marquis 2 Mediator/Arbitrator		cweber1024@outlook .com	Primary	
	Mary Beth Kelly FL84487	Active	Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co-Counsel for Plaintiff		cweber1024@outlook .com	Primary	
					cweber1024@gmail.c om	Alternate 1	
2	Kyle Reichert FL106106	Active	Attorneys at Law Co- Counsel for Plaintiff		kreichert@ficlerks.co m	Primary	
<b>□</b> &	Colin R Thacker mr FL71268	Active	Reichert & Newberry Law Office Interested Party		colinthacker@rocket mail.com	Primary	
					plowery@flclerks.com	Alternate 1	
<b>Z</b> 🕹	John M. Smith		Interested Party		JohnSmith@lawfirm.c	Primary	

Delete	Favorite	Name/ID/Edit	Recipient Status	Affiliation	Email St	Email Address	Email T	
36		Christopher M Skambis FL262358	Active	Marquis 2 Mediator/Arbitrator		cweber1024@outlook.com	Primary	^
35		Mary Beth Kelly FL84487	Active	Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co-Counsel for Plaintiff		cweber1024@outlook.com	Primary	
						cweber1024@gmail.com	Alternate 1	
×	V	Kyle Reichert FL106106	Active	Attorneys at Law Co- Counsel for Plaintiff		kreichert@flclerks.com	Primary	
3C	V	Colin R Thacker mr FL71268	Active	Reichert & Newberry Law Office Interested Party		colinthacker@rocketmail.com	Primary	
						plowery@ficlerks.com	Alternate 1	
×		John M. Smith		Interested Party		JohnSmith@lawfirm.com	Primary	~

#### **Add from E-service Favorites**

When you add Other Attorneys/Interested Parties to an E-service List using any of the above options, you are able to add the people to a personalized E-service Favorites List. Then rather than searching for a person that you add often to an E-service List, you will be able to select 'Add from E-service Favorites' to see your E-service Favorites List and add Other Attorneys/Interested Parties.

_			
Electronic Service Recipients	My Added	Attorney/Interested Parties	My E-service Email Addresses for this Case
Add Other Attorney/Intereste	ed Party	Add from E-service Fav	vorites

Click on 'Add from E-service Favorites' and your E-service Favorites List will pop up.

Favorite	Name/ID 🕤	Recipient Status 🕤	Affiliation ( )	Primary Email Address
	Colin R Thacker mr FL71268	Active	Reichert & Newberry Law Office Interested Party	colinthacker@rocketmail.com
	Kyle Reichert FL106106	Active	Attorneys at Law Co-Counsel for Plaintiff	kreichert@flclerks.com
	Mary Beth Kelly FL84487	Active	Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co- Counsel for Plaintiff	cweber1024@outlook.com
H A 1	► ►			1 - 3 of 3 items

Then simply select from your E-service Favorites List the Attorney/Interested Party you wish to add to this cases E-service List. As you add attorneys to your E-service Favorites List, it will continue to grow.

Favorite	Name/ID	Recipient Status	$\heartsuit$	Affiliation 🕤	Primary Email Address	
	Colin R Thacker mr FL71268	Active		Reichert & Newberry Law Office Interested Party	colinthacker@rocketmail.com	^
Ø	Kyle Reichert FL106106	Active		Attorneys at Law Co-Counsel for Plaintiff	kreichert@flclerks.com	
	Mary Beth Kelly FL84487	Active		Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co- Counsel for Plaintiff	cweber1024@outlook.com	~
H 4 1	► H				1 - 3 of 3 item	s
					Add Selected entries as Other Attorney/	

Once a person is added to the E-service List using the Other Attorneys/Interested Parties link, the person added will receive an email address advising them that they have been added to the E-service Recipient List for the case. They will also receive the Notification of Electronic Service for the case they were just added to.

Notice of Inclusion on eService List Case # 2017-CA-000214-O	l
$\underbrace{eservicetest@myflcourtaccess.com}_{Tue 10/3/2017, 9:25 AM} \qquad $	
You have received this email because you have been added to the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal eService List by	
Filer Name: Allison M WeberBar ID: 262358	
Email Address: <a href="mailto:cweber@flclerks.com">cweber@flclerks.com</a>	
Phone Number: 407-461-2313	
Firm or Organization: Marquis 2	
Regarding Case:	
<b>Court</b> : Ninth Circuit Judicial Circuit in and for Orange County, Florida	
Court Case Number: 2017-CA-000214-0	
Case Style: HYMES, JONATHAN vs. MERCURY INDEMNITY COMPANY OF AMERICA	
Case Type : Other Negligence / Auto Negligence	
If you are not associated with this case and wish to be removed, please click here to request to be removed from the eService list, or directly contact the filer listed above.	
Do not reply. This is an unmonitored email box.	
Thank You, The Florida Courts E-Filing Portal	

Toward the bottom of the above email, there is a link for them to use if they request to be removed from the E-service list for this case. Once that link has been invoked, the following page will appear.

Florida Courts E-Filing Portal www.myflcourtaccess.com	🔊 Home
E-Portal Filing Page	Help
Request Removal From Service List	
eService Recipient: Mary Beth Kelly Email address: cweber1024@outlook.com cweber1024@gmail.com has been adde	ed to the Florida Courts E-Filing Portal eService List by
Filer Name: Carolyn M Weber Bar ID: FL262358	
Email Address: cweber@anyemail.com alt1@lawfirm.com alt2@lawfirm.com	
Phone Number: 407-461-2313	
Firm or Organization: Marquis 2	
Court: Ninth Circuit Judicial Circuit in and for Orange County, Florida	
Court Case Number: 2017-CA-000214-O	
Case Style: HYMES, JONATHAN vs. MERCURY INDEMNITY COMPANY OF AMERICA	
If you are not associated with this case and wish to be removed, please click the Request Removal button to request to be rem above.	oved from the eService list, or directly contact the filer listed
Request Removal	

If you do not wish to be added to the E-service List for this case, click on Request Removal. The following message box will appear.

To Request Removal From Court Case Numb To cancel, click Cancel.	ber 2017-CA-000	214-O click OK.
	ОК	Cancel

Select OK if you wish to be removed from the E-service List for this case. That will automatically remove you from the E-service List for this case.

During the filing process, as indicated by the check in the box under the Serve column, the filers will be able to un**check** that box if they do not wish to serve a specific document on that party. Only the filer will have the option to **not** serve that party **or** to remove a party that the filer added using the Other Attorney/Interested Party link from the E-service list for this case.

#### My Cases

The My Cases page is found in the Filing Options Menu on the Menu Bar and also up in the right hand corner of the page in the Quick Links. To get to this page, either go to the Filing Options menu on the Menu Bar and select My Cases from the drop down as shown below or select My Cases in the Quick Links.



My Cases will allow you to view case information by selecting the Case #, view the E-service List for the case by selecting the Court Case #, change your email addresses for E-service on a specific case, remove yourself from the E-service List for a case and mark a case inactive.

You will also be able to file directly to a case from the My Cases page by selecting the 'Submit' button on the left hand side of the page. If a Judicial Officer is accepting Proposed Orders through the Portal, there will be a 'Submit' button enabled under the Proposed Order column on the My Cases page that will take you directly to the Case Information page to submit a Proposed Order.

, 0000	es					Help 🧊 🔳	
Search Op	otions						
		Court:			v Court Case #:	Court Case #	
		Case Style: Case Style	9		Service lists containing case-specific email address:		
Servi	ice lists using my	profile email 🗌 addresses:			Service lists using case-specific email addresses:		
	have removed mys	self from the 🗌 Service List:			Bounce backs received on my email addresses:		
Adde	Cas d as Other Attorne	es per page 10 Hy/Interested Party:	¥		Include: O Active	<ul> <li>Inactive          <ul> <li>All</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
Adde		y/Interested	V	Search	Include: O Active	<ul> <li>Inactive          <ul> <li>All</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
		y/Interested	Court Case #	Search		C Inactive  All Receiving Service	Statu
	d as Other Attorne	y/interested Party:			Clear		
leading	d as Other Attorne	y/Interested Party:	Court Case #	Court	Clear Case Title CAPITAL CITY BANK vs. RICHARDSONS FAMILY	Receiving Service	Statu Active Active
leading	Proposed Order Submit	y/interested Party:	Court Case # 2015 CA 000123	Court Leon	Citor Case Title CAPITAL CITY BANK vs. RICHARDSONS FAMILY FUNERAL CARE INC	Receiving Service Yes	Active
leading Submit Submit	Proposed Order Submit	Vilnerested Party:	Court Case # 2015 CA 000123 2014 CF 000123 A	Court Leon Leon	Clear Case Title CAPITAL CITY BANK VS. RICHARDSONS FAMILY FUNERAL CARE INC STATE OF FLORIDA VS. FANCHER, QUENNIE L US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION VS. STEWART,	Receiving Service Yes Yes	Active

# Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

# E-service User Guide

If you have a large list of My Cases, use the 'Search Options' available at the top of the page to further define your search to quickly access the case you are looking for.

Court:			Ŧ	Court Ca	se #:	Court Case #
Case Style:	Case Style			Service lists containing case-spe email addr		
Service lists using my profile email addresses:				Service lists using case-specific e addres		
I have removed myself from the Service List:				Bounce backs received on my e addres		
Cases per page	10	V		Include: O Ac	ive C	Inactive <ul> <li>All</li> </ul>
Added as Other Attorney/Interested Party:						
			Search Clear			

### Submit

By selecting the 'Submit' button, you will bypass selecting the County, Division and typing in the Case Number on the Case Information page. The Portal will pull this information based on your case selection and take you to the bottom of the Case Information page where you can mark you filing as an emergency or add a Matter Number for the submission. Then you click on Next and continue down the filing path.

Search Op	tions					<u>h</u>	•
Pleading	Proposed Document	Case #	Court Case #	Court	Case Title	Receiving Service	Status
Submit		1D2019-1	1D2019-1	First District Court of Appeal	Dolly Smith vs.me	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2019-98	4D2019-98	Fourth District Court of Appeal	TYRONE CHESTER HILLS VS STATE OF FLORIDA	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2016-12	4D2016-12	Fourth District Court of Appeal	ARMANDO PESTANA vs.DEPT. OF REVENUE, CHILD SUPPORT ENF., et al.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	102020CA000012CAAXXX	2020CA000012	Clay	DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY vs. BEAVOR, AARON JAMES	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122019CA000010CAAXMX	19000010CAAXMX	Columbia	RYAN, SHANNON VS BAYA URGENT CARE	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122018DP000001DPAXMX	18000001DPAXMX	Columbia	Not Available	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	162018CA000012XXXXMA	16-2018-CA-000012- XXXX-MA	Duval	HERRERA FAMILY GROUP, LLC - WHITE PINE INSURANCE COMPANY	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292020DR000013A001HC	20-DR-000013	Hillsborough	WADE;KIYANI VS CULPEPPER;ZELQUANED	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007618A001HC	19-DR-007618	Hillsborough	MYERS, WILLIAM M VS. WILLIAMSON, KATHERINE L	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007023A001HC	19-DR-007023	Hillsborough	DICKEY, MERNA vs DICKEY, GEORGE W.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR001742A001HC	19-DR-001742	Hillsborough	Bradford, Jeffery Scott vs Collins, Angelina	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	482021SC000014A001OX	2021-SC-000014-O	Orange	MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT INC.vs.LUZ RIVERA	Yes	Active

### **View Case Information**

To view case information, the docket sheet and the documents, select the Case Number in the first column on the page.

Search Op	tions					1	
Pleading	Proposed Document	Case #	Court Case #	Court	Case Title	Receiving Service	Status
Submit		1D2019-1	1D2019-1	First District Court of Appeal	Dolly Smith vs.me	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2019-98	4D2019-98	Fourth District Court of Appeal	TYRONE CHESTER HILLS vs STATE OF FLORIDA	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2016-12	4D2016-12	Fourth District Court of Appeal	ARMANDO PESTANA vs.DEPT. OF REVENUE, CHILD SUPPORT ENF., et al.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	102020CA000012CAAXXX	2020CA000012	Clay	DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY vs. BEAVOR, AARON JAMES	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122019CA000010CAAXMX	19000010CAAXMX	Columbia	RYAN, SHANNON VS BAYA URGENT CARE	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122018DP000001DPAXMX	18000001DPAXMX	Columbia	Not Available	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	162018CA000012XXXXMA	16-2018-CA-000012- XXXX-MA	Duval	HERRERA FAMILY GROUP, LLC - WHITE PINE INSURANCE COMPANY	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292020DR000013A001HC	20-DR-000013	Hillsborough	WADE;KIYANI VS CULPEPPER;ZELQUANED	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007618A001HC	19-DR-007618	Hillsborough	MYERS, WILLIAM M VS. WILLIAMSON, KATHERINE L	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007023A001HC	19-DR-007023	Hillsborough	DICKEY, MERNA vs DICKEY, GEORGE W.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR001742A001HC	19-DR-001742	Hillsborough	Bradford, Jeffery Scott vs Collins, Angelina	Yes	Active

For most counties, this will open a new page and display the docket sheet and provide access to the documents in the case.

#### **View E-service List**

To view the E-service list for that case, select the Clerk Case #, as shown in the second column below.

Search Op	tions					ŀ	
Pleading	Proposed Document	Case #	Court Case #	Court	Case Title	Receiving Service	Status
Submit		1D2019-1	1D2019-1	First District Court of Appeal	Dolly Smith vs.me	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2019-98	4D2019-98	Fourth District Court of Appeal	TYRONE CHESTER HILLS vs STATE OF FLORIDA	Yes	Active
Submit		4D2016-12	4D2016-12	Fourth District Court of Appeal	ARMANDO PESTANA vs.DEPT. OF REVENUE, CHILD SUPPORT ENF., et al.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	102020CA000012CAAXXX	2020CA000012	Clay	DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY vs. BEAVOR, AARON JAMES	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122019CA000010CAAXMX	19000010CAAXMX	Columbia	RYAN, SHANNON VS BAYA URGENT CARE	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	122018DP000001DPAXMX	18000001DPAXMX	Columbia	Not Available	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	162018CA000012XXXXMA	16-2018-CA-000012- XXXX-MA	Duval	HERRERA FAMILY GROUP, LLC - WHITE PINE INSURANCE COMPANY	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292020DR000013A001HC	20-DR-000013	Hillsborough	WADE;KIYANI VS CULPEPPER;ZELQUANED	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007618A001HC	19-DR-007618	Hillsborough	MYERS, WILLIAM M VS. WILLIAMSON, KATHERINE L	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR007023A001HC	19-DR-007023	Hillsborough	DICKEY, MERNA vs DICKEY, GEORGE W.	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	292019DR001742A001HC	19-DR-001742	Hillsborough	Bradford, Jeffery Scott vs Collins, Angelina	Yes	Active
Submit	Submit	482021SC000014A001OX	2021-SC-000014-O	Orange	MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT INC.vs.LUZ RIVERA	Yes	Active

# Edit E-service List

When selected, the Electronic Service List for that case will open and give the filer access to editing/changing any necessary information.

Electronic Service Lis	st				Help 罉 🔳	• 🕜
482014CA000012A001OX	JONES, TYRONEVS	CITY OF ORLAND	Save	C	Drange	My Cases
lectronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/In	terested Parties	My E-service Email Addresses for this Case My S	status for this Case		
Name	Bar ID	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type	Portal Status	
Carolyn M Weber	FL913073		cweber@flclerks.com	Primary	Active	^
			cweber1024@outlook.com	Alternate 1		
Carolyn M Weber	FL913073		cweber1024@outlook.com	Primary	Active	
			cweber@flclerks.com	Alternate 1		
			cweber767881@aol.com	Alternate 2		
Carolyn M Weber	FL262358		cweber@ficierks.com	Primary	Active	
Firmsolutions Batch Admin			dfraser@FirmSolutions.com	Primary	Active	
JJL Process Batch			andrew.stobbe@gmail.com	Primary	Active	
Ruth McDonald	FL140266		dv.rao@granicus.com	Primary	Active	
			dvrao.aus@gmail.com	Alternate 1		~

### **Bounce Back Info**

If you click on 'Info' in the Email Status Column, you will see the Bounced Email Address information.

Server Operation in Progress	×
Fetching bounce back information for mbkelly@thompsonevangelolaw.net. Please wait	

The Portal will show you how many bounce back messages have been received from that email address and the latest date one was received.

Bounce Back Date	Ŧ	UCN	Ŧ	Filing #	Ŧ	Subject	
01/28/2017 03:52:59 PM		592013CA0003440000XX		51747446		SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT - CASE NUMBER 592013CA0003440000XX	
01/28/2017 03:48:27 PM		592013CA0003440000XX		51732495		SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENT - CASE NUMBER 592013CA0003440000XX	
н - 1 - н							1 - 2 of 2

You will also be able to Reset this email address if the reason for the bounce back has been resolved. When you select Reset it will remove that email address from the bounce back data base. However, if that email address bounces again, it will receive the bounce back alert icon once again.

#### **Other Attorneys/Interested Parties**

The filer may remove any Other Attorneys/Interested Parties listed in this section or add new Attorneys/Interested Parties to the E-service list. To remove a party, simply click the red "x" in the # column as shown below.

							🛃 My	y Case
82017CA00	0060A001OX	SYLVAIN, GLADYSvs.LIB	BERTY MUTUAL FIRE INSURA	NCE COMPANY		Orange		
				Save				
ectronic Ser	vice Recipients	My Added Attorney/Interested Pa	arties My E-service Email A	ddresses for this Case My Status fo	r this Case			
Add Othe	Attorney/Intereste	ed Party 💦 🚺 Add from E-servic	ce Favorites					
Add Othe	Attorney/Intereste	ed Party Add from E-servic	ce Favorites					
Add Other	Attorney/Intereste	ed Party Add from E-servic	Recipient Status	Affiliation	Email Status	Email Address	Email Type	
·				Affiliation Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co- Counsel for Plaintiff	Email Status	Email Address cweber1024@outlook.com	Email Type Primary	^
Delete		Name/ID/Edit	Recipient Status	Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Co-	Email Status			^

A message is generated to advise that the user wishes to remove the person from the Other Attorney/Interested Parties list for that case.



By clicking on OK, that name is removed from the list as shown below.

									My Case
32017CA00	0060A001OX	SYLVAIN, GLADYS	Svs.LIBERTY MUTUAL FIRE INSURA	ANCE COMPANY		Orange			
				Save					
tronic Ser	vice Recipients	My Added Attorney/Intere	sted Parties My E-service Email A	Addresses for this Case My Status f	or this Case				
ctronic Ser	vice Recipients	My Added Attorney/Intere	sted Parties My E-service Email A	Addresses for this Case My Status 1	or this Case				
	vice Recipients		E-service Favorites	Addresses for this Case My Status f	or this Case				
Add Other	r Attorney/Interest	ed Party 💽 Add from	E-service Favorites						
Add Other				Addresses for this Case My Status for Addresses for this Case My Status for Addresses for this Case My Status for Addresses for the Case My Status for Addresses for Address	Email Status	Email Address	E	mail Typ	e
	r Attorney/Interest	ed Party 💽 Add from	E-service Favorites			Email Address cweber@ficierks.com		mail Typ	e

#### Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

#### **E-service User Guide**

Other Attorneys/Interested Parties can be added from this page as well. Follow the steps shown above in the Other Attorneys/Interested Parties section.

#### Your Email Addresses for E-service on this case

Email addresses for E-service on this case can be updated by selecting to use the filer's Profile email addresses or by designating up to three new email addresses to be used for this case only. The filer may also select to be removed from receiving E-service on this case completely.

Electronic Service Lis	t			Help 🎁	?
482020SC000013A001OX	SPINE AND BRAIN NEUROSURGER COMPANY	Y CENTER, INC. vs. PROGRESSIVE AMERICA Save	IN INSURANCE Orange		My Case:
Electronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/Interested Parties	My E-service Email Addresses for this Case	My Status for this Case		
Designate your email addresse	s for eService on this case.				
My profile eMail addresses	should be used for eService on this case.				
The below listed eMail address	esses should be used for eService on this	case.			
Primary	Alternate Email 1	Alternate Email 2			
Remove me from the eServi	ce list for this case.				

If a filer removes him or herself from E-service on a case, an email notification will go out to the E-service list recipients in the case advising that the filer has removed herself from E-service on that case.

If a filer removes herself in error, she may always select to receive E-service again by designating the appropriate email addresses to be used and then click on Save at the bottom of the page.

					🔯 My Cases
82020SC000013A001OX	SPINE AND BRAIN NEUROSURGER COMPANY	Y CENTER, INC. vs. PROGRESSIVE AMERICA	N INSURANCE Oran	ge	
		Save			
ectronic Service Recipients	My Added Attorney/Interested Parties	My E-service Email Addresses for this Case	My Status for this Case		
esignate your email addresse	es for eService on this case.				
) My profile eMail addresses	should be used for eService on this case.				
The below listed eMail addr	esses should be used for eService on this	s case.			
Primary	Alternate Email 1	Alternate Email 2			
	ice list for this case.				

E-service User Guide

#### My Status for this Case

This allows you to set up your My Cases page the way you wish. If you mark a case as active and select to include on your 'Active' cases, then the cases marked 'Active' will appear on your My Cases list. If you select to show only the 'Inactive' cases, then only those cases marked 'Inactive' will appear on the list.

Electronic Service List	Help 🎁 📕	K 🕜
182016CA000066A0010X FIFTH THIRD MORTGAGE COMPANY vs. DRAKE, VERONICA Jet al. Orange		😴 My Case
Save lectronic Service Recipients My Added Attorney/Interested Parties My E-service Email Addresses for this Case My Status for this Case		
Designate if this is an active case and should be displayed on My Cases List.		
This is an active Case. Show on MY Cases List.		
This is not an active Case. Do not Show on MY Cases List.		

The ability to configure the way your My Cases page looks is part of the 'Search Options' available on the My Cases page.

earch Options				
Court:		•	Court Case #: Cour	t Case #
Case Style:	Case Style		Service lists containing case-specific email address:	
Service lists using my profile email addresses:			Service lists using case-specific email addresses:	
I have removed myself from the Service List:			Bounce backs received on my email addresses:	
Cases per page	10		Include: O Active O Inactive @	All
Added as Other Attorney/Interested Party:				
		Search Clear		

Select whether you wish to view All, Active or only Inactive cases on your My Cases page as shown above.

# **Bounce-Back Email Notification**

The Portal will send the filer an email notification of any bounce-back emails when the Portal is notified that an email did not go through. It may take almost a day for the email server to be notified that the email did not go through, depending on the reason for the failure. If sending to a valid domain but with an invalid address, it fails immediately. For example, if sending to <a href="mailto:cweb@flclerks.com">cweb@flclerks.com</a>, this will fail immediately as flclerks.com is a valid domain name but cweb is an invalid address. The same thing is true for an invalid domain name. For example, <a href="mailto:cweber@fakedomainname.com">cweber@fakedomainname.com</a>. In this example, fakedomainname.com is not a valid domain name so it will fail immediately.

Your email provider will receive the notification, as will the Email Log in the Portal.

### Florida Courts E-Filing Portal

### **E-service User Guide**

The deficient email address is shown and it is the filer's responsibility to serve the documents filed in this submission by another method that is in compliance with Rule 2.516. It is also the filer's responsibility to notify or correct the bad email address so that E-service does not continue to go to a bad email address. This person will also be deselected from the E-service Recipient List when going through the filing process until the bad email address is corrected.